
 580 

 

Subject: Mr Simon Paul Cordell -v- The Commissioner of Police of the 

Metropolis Dear Ms Cordell, I attach my client's acknowledgement of 

service, together with summary grounds. 

I confirm a hard copy has been sent to you in the post. 

 

Yours sincerely Sally Gilchrist Chartered Legal Executive Directorate of 

Legal Services Metropolitan Police Service 

 

 

 

Subject: please see attached 

From: Lorraine Cordell 

lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk 

To: re_wired@ymail.com 

Date: Wednesday, 24 May 2017, 10:57 

please see attached also they have removed so much out of your record 

they are hiding it so we will find it hard to show police harassment. 

 

But look at the ELLESMERE STREET one. that’s in the ASBO I pulled 

it out of the file.  

 

So by using it in the asbo like that has is illegal as the police have the 

option to prove the case when they took you to court.  

 

Attachments PNC_9799378VCORDELLSIMOPAUL.pdf  

 (384.10 KB) ELLESMERE STREET.txt (1.68 KB) 

 

Subject: pls read  

From: Lorraine Cordell 

lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk 

To: re_wired@ymail.com 

Date: Wednesday, 24 May 2017, 13:54 

Simon Look I am trying to address this but you wont here what I am 

saying.  

 

From the start of this case Josie dealt with it totally wrong I think you and 

I agree on that. But what has never been addressed in this whole case is 

all the police's statements they are what is hurting you we have addressed 
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